

Billiards Constitution

Article I. Billiards Club

Article II. To improve billiard skills and promoting school spirit.

Article III. Membership

Section 1. One shall only become a member by being a registered Saddleback student or Saddleback professor and have good standards. You must have pool experience, this is not a beginners club, it is for improvement. You must attend one meeting per month at the required location. Termination or review will occur if requirements are not met. Changes and requirements are aloud to be made but only within the club of at least nine voting members including officer vote. Based on outside school tournaments, tryouts are required. Tryouts may only be held once a president and vice president are voted in.

Section 2. You have to enlist no later than the fifth meeting at the required location set by the club president, although he or she may have the right to allow a change of date for sign ups. Handouts and officers will discuss and announce time for new members and meeting places. You will be asked to sign and read over a written document that states the club is not responsible for any no shows that required fees or payments for travel or fees that had been set in advance as well as liability. You will need to attend at least one meeting a month or you may be asked for reason of no show and or may be reevaluated for reasons not met by club requirements.

Article IV. Officers

Section 1. There will be four officers, consisting of a club president, vice president, a student rep and a professor club advisor

Section 2. These officers must meet all requirements as stated in this document. If elected officers do not meet requirements a voting process of two-thirds of signed in members consisting on no less than five members not including the assigned officer votes. Voting members may not vote for themselves, but may set in motion to nominate themselves for such position. They will be elected no later than the second meeting with no exceptions.

Section 3. Elected officials are not required to attend every meeting but one elected officer must be present at each meeting for the full meeting time, no exceptions, if this is not met, the club has a right of a two-thirds vote for a new member(s) of such position. This motion may only be made if club president signs for this officer's impeachment, if this is a two-thirds vote for the president, the vice president must sign with the signatures of at least four other members. Reasons must apply very strongly. If club president is not valid, the signatures of at least four other members and vice president consent must be present before this process may be laid on the table. The president has the right to amend impeachment decisions calling in a two-thirds vote by the club of no less than nine members. The club president and vice president are elected for a full semester term. Only impeachment process can amend this. Club advisor pertaining to professor only has a full year term, student rep has one semester.

Section 4. Filling vacancies are discussed during second meeting only after at least a president and vice president are voted in; a club advisor is required to have been noticed of such discussion but not required to attend such meeting

Article V. Meetings

Section 1. There will be a required meeting once a month. This will be set by the club once officers have been placed accordingly by the second starting week. Attendance from officers and members will be noted to insure all club requirements are met. Times will vary, but will be chosen by the club with a two-thirds vote by all present voters.

Section 2. Meetings will be calendared only by a two-thirds vote, and must have at least one officer vote to allow valid. This will be discussed once elected officers are in office, so one officer vote is possible. This will be done no later than second meeting and as discussed previously, no exceptions.

Article VI. Quorum

Section 1. Set with each semesters president and vice president in accordance to Saddleback Business.

Section 2. Changes of business are allowed but require a motion on the table with a two-thirds vote.

Article VII. How to amend the constitution

Section 1. An amendment of this constitution is only valid if notice time has been at least seven days in advance before a motion may lie on the table, thus enabling the club to view such notice and insuring equal votes to be met.

Sections 2. There must be a two-thirds vote to pass such changes. A minimum of six voting members is need for a two-thirds vote. If this is not met, such changes may not be able to be discussed within the club.

BY-LAWS

Article I. Membership, how to remain in good standing

One may remain a member as long as he or she meets all required meeting hours and articles of the constitution.

Article II. Dues

Dues are discussed during second meeting of that semester with a club president, vice president and the notice to club advisor.

Article III. Duties of officers

Officers will follow good intentions and must meet requirements and being voted in valid.

Article IV. Executive Board or Cabinet

The Executive Board will consist of the Club president, vice president, club advisor and student rep.

Article V. Committees

This will be discussed at the beginning of each semester's club with all officers present.

Article VI. Order of business

This will be discussed at the beginning of each semester's club with at least club a president and or vice president available.

Article VII. Parliamentary authority

This applies to the procedure that saddleback uses, it may only be valid if followed valid to those requirements.

Article VIII. Amendments

Amendments are discussed in the constitution but will be evaluated within the semester of the club to insure requirements and fairness is positive for billiards club.